
 

Scrutiny scrutiny@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 

Title: Scrutiny Panel on Bullying in Schools 

Date: 1 July 2013 

Time: 4.00pm 

Venue Council Chamber, Hove Town Hall 

Members: Councillors: 
Buckley (Chair)  
Brown 
Gilbey 
Mortensen 
Watling (co-optee) 
 

Contact: Mary van Beinum 
Scrutiny Officer 
Mary.vanbeinum@brighton-hove.gov.uk 
Telephone 01273 - 291062 
 

 
 
 

 
The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users, 
including lifts and toilets 

 

T  

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for 
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter 
and infra red hearing aids are available for use during 
the meeting.  If you require any further information or 
assistance, please contact the receptionist on arrival. 

  

 FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are 
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by 
the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the 
nearest exit by council staff.  It is vital that you follow 
their instructions: 
 

• You should proceed calmly; do not run and do 
not use the lifts; 

• Do not stop to collect personal belongings; 

• Once you are outside, please do not wait 
immediately next to the building, but move 
some distance away and await further 
instructions; and 

• Do not re-enter the building until told that it is 
safe to do so. 

 



AGENDA 



 

3 
 

Part One Page 
 

6. Procedural business  
 

 

7. Minutes of meeting held on 13 June 2013  
 

1 - 8 

8. Chair's Communications  
 

 

9. Information from Witnesses  
 

 

 To hear from witnesses: 
 
 
Carlton Hill School: Head Teacher Louise Willard and Healthy 
School/PHSE Lead Teacher, Isabel Reid 
 
 
Youth Council: Representative 
 
 
AHA SEN children and young people support group: Ruth Hilton 
 
 
Children and Young People’s Strategic Commissioner: Alison Nuttall 
 
 
ICT Support for Schools/ ICT Consultant: Paul Platts  
 
 
 

 

10. Related information  
 

9 - 14 

 Introduction to AHA SEN support group 
 
Paper submitted by the Carers Centre, to note. 
 

 

11. Date of the next meeting to be agreed  
 

 

12. Emerging Themes  
 

 

 



 

4 
 

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its 
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.  Provision is also made 
on the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be 
raised can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings. 
 
Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.  
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on 
disc, or translated into any other language as requested. 
 
For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Mary van Beinum, 
(01273 291062 – email mary.vanbeinum@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email 
scrutiny@brighton-hove.gov.uk  
 

 

Date of Publication  

 

 



1 
 

BRIGHTON & HOVE CITY COUNCIL 
 

SCRUTINY PANEL ON BULLYING IN SCHOOLS 
 

4.00pm 13 JUNE 2013 
 

COMMITTEE ROOM 1, BRIGHTON TOWN HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 

Present: Councillor Buckley (Chair) Councillors Brown and Gilbey, Amanda Mortensen 
(Parent Governor Co-optee), Sam Watling (Youth Council co-optee), Professor Robin 
Banerjee (independent advisor) 
 

 
PART ONE 

 
1. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS 
 
1.1 No member declared an interest. 
 
1.2 The Press and Public were not excluded from the meeting. 
 
2. CHAIR'S COMMUNICATIONS 
 
2.1 Cllr Buckley welcomed everyone to the meeting, and introduced her fellow panel 

members: Cllr Vanessa Brown, Cllr Penny Gilbey, Sam Watling (Youth Council co-
optee), Amanda Mortensen (Parent Governor co-optee), and Professor Robin Banerjee 
(independent advisor). 

 
2.2 Cllr Buckley thanked the witnesses for agreeing to give evidence, and reminded 

members that this panel had been established following a scrutiny request from Cllr 
Andrew Wealls. 

 
3. INFORMATION FROM WITNESSES 
 
3.1 Evidence from Sam Beal (SB), BHCC. Chair of the Anti-Bullying and Equality 

Strategy Group. 
 
3.11 SB told the panel that local authority (LA) / schools partnership working remained strong 

despite the recent reduction in LEA powers with regard to schools. Schools were still 
engaging with the LA – most were returning data and completing the annual schools 
survey, despite no longer being statutorily obliged to do so. Other partnerships are 
robust also – with good third sector involvement, and an active Youth Council. 

 
3.12 The LA considers bullying to be a high priority issue, partly because it is important in 

itself, but also because there is a significant link between the wellbeing of pupils and 
school attainment, and because the council needs to ensure that there are effective anti-
bullying measures in place in order to fulfil its statutory equalities duties. 

 

1



 

2 
 

SCRUTINY PANEL ON BULLYING IN SCHOOLS 13 JUNE 2013 

3.13  The Anti-Bullying and Equality Strategy Group is a partnership body co-ordinating anti-
bullying work across the city. Its priorities include developing an agreed definition of 
bullying, signposting the full range of relevant services in the city to schools, and 
developing information for parents. There is a particular focus on prevention: helping 
young people develop social and emotional skills, and on better understanding the 
needs of the ‘protected’ equalities groups. 

 
3.14 The most prevalent form of bullying (according to survey data) is verbal abuse. Cyber-

bullying is reported at a relatively low level in the survey, its prevalence increasing with 
age. However, there may well be under-reporting here, with young people adopting a 
more robust definition of what constitutes cyber-bullying than the official definition. 

 
3.15 Individuals suffering bullying will be supported by their schools, although the Access to 

Education team is able to provide some support for children and families experiencing 
bullying; particularly when this is leading to absence from school. The school support 
varies according to the nature of the bullying incidents and the school, but there is 
typically a focus on restorative justice and on rebuilding relationships. However, schools 
will use sanctions, including exclusions, where necessary. 

 
3.16 The majority of schools do engage fully with the LA, completing the annual survey etc. 

The LA encourages all schools to take part, and those who choose not to may well do 
so due to in-year capacity pressures, and may contribute in subsequent years. Free 
schools and academies are invited to play a full part in sharing data. 

 
3.17 Survey results show that more students claim to enjoy school than claim not to be 

bullied, suggesting that some students record both being bullied and enjoying school. 
SB explained that this may well be the case, since students may find that school is a 
safe haven, despite being bullied – particularly if their home background is troubled.  

 
3.18 Children who are bullied and not effectively supported at school may eventually choose 

to move to a different school. Some of these cases may be managed through the 
Behaviour and Attendance Partnership meetings.  

 
3.19 There is some variation between city schools in terms of reported bullying. In secondary 

schools the variation is 11-19%, with all schools showing a consistent downward trend 
over time. In primary schools the variation is 8-40%. As they are typically much smaller 
than secondaries, data from primary schools is much more vulnerable to fluctuation. 

 
3.20 There has been a small increase in primary school pupils who report they are being 

bullied saying that the bullying included racism. This may be because pupils are 
becoming more aware of what constitutes racism and more confident in reporting it, or it 
might mean an increase in racism in primary schools and so this is being actively 
monitored. 

 
3.21 Evidence from Nick Wergan, Deputy Head Teacher, Blatchington Mill School 

(BMS). 
 
3.22    BMS prevents bullying by: 
 

2



 

3 
 

SCRUTINY PANEL ON BULLYING IN SCHOOLS 13 JUNE 2013 

   *   An anti-bullying ethos must be embedded in the school – this is then owned by all 
staff and students, not just a top-down initiative, and is central to the school’s ethos, not 
a peripheral issue 

 
  *   Taking a zero tolerance attitude to bullying – every incident is treated seriously 
 

   *   Taking every opportunity to talk about bullying – message needs to be constantly re-
stated 

 
   *   Prioritising equalities – not waiting to tackle equalities-related bullying when it occurs 
 
  *   Taking collective responsibility – bullying can be a group action and it is vital that 

everyone understands this – bystanders are implicated in bullying as well as 
perpetrators 

 
  *   Ensuring that students recognise that bullying needs adult involvement – BMS is 

proud to be a ‘telling’ school 
 
   *   Involving students – students themselves are central to shaping the school’s ethos, 

and are vital to the success of any anti-bullying strategy 
 
  *   Recognising that bullying can take many forms – including cyber-bullying and social 

exclusion 
 
  *   Having a consistent approach to bullying throughout the school. 
 
3.23    Data collection is important, but especially if the information is then used to inform 

school planning. 
 
3.24    BMS is not over-concerned about defining an incident as bullying; what is important is 

ensuring that there is a satisfactory resolution to every incident of conflict between 
students. To this end, year teams record every incident and senior leadership reviews 
the action taken with regard to each incident at monthly intervals. 

 
3.25    BMS works very closely with 3rd sector groups such as Allsorts, focusing on helping the 

most vulnerable students to build resilience. 
 
3.26    BMS investigates every report of bullying, offering immediate support to victims and 

ensuring that there is a short term resolution in place which protects the victim. Where 
necessary there will be immediate sanction for perpetrators. In the medium term 
restorative justice measures can be supportive and in the longer term ongoing 
monitoring can prevent recurrence. 

 
3.27    BMS takes cyber-bullying seriously and has invested in software that identifies 

inappropriate use of school ICT systems. However, cyber-bullying is complex because 
harassment does not necessarily take place in school and can therefore be difficult to 
tackle. Rather than just policing on-line activity it is important to engage students in a 
dialogue about what is and is not acceptable in terms of on-line peer communication. 
There is a broader social issue here – in a recent OECD survey, the UK scored very 
poorly when young people were asked whether their peers were kind and helpful. Some 

3



 

4 
 

SCRUTINY PANEL ON BULLYING IN SCHOOLS 13 JUNE 2013 

of the problems we face with cyber-bullying may therefore reflect broader problems with 
social interaction – there is a role for schools here, but it is by no means just a problem 
for schools. 

 
3.28    BMS is proud of its work with regard to bullying, but is not complacent, and is currently 

focusing particularly on collecting data around the experiences of children from all 
vulnerable groups. 

 
3.29    Bullying behaviour is probably fairly equally split between boys and girls, although 

bullying amongst girls may be more likely to involve social exclusion, and is more likely 
to manifest as group bullying. Bullying amongst girls can also be less explicit and 
therefore harder to detect than that between boys. 

 
3.30    The ostensible reason for bullying is most often appearance and then ability. However, 

the apparent reason for bullying is often not the underlying reason. 
 
3.31    Staff training is key here. Staff represent almost the entirety of a school’s resources and 

are therefore the main way in which improvement can be engineered. BMS undertakes 
considerable staff training around bullying, including pastoral and teaching teams, with a 
particular focus on challenging discriminatory language and behaviour. 

 
3.32   There can be instances where parents and schools disagree on whether behaviour 

constitutes bullying. However, even where BMS may not consider bullying has taken 
place, it takes every incident and report seriously, since children’s wellbeing has still 
been compromised. 

 
3.33 Evidence from Marianne Lemond, Project Manager (ML), and Elliot Klimek, 

Children & Youth Team Leader (EK), Allsorts. 
 
3.34 ML explained that Allsorts provides support services for LGBT and questioning young 

people from 11-25. Allsorts works closely with BHCC schools services. 
 
3.35 ML told the panel that homo/bi/transphobic bullying can affect not only LGBT young 

people but also young people who are perceived as but may not in fact be LGBT, as 
well as people who have LGBT friends or relatives. 

 
3.36 Young LGBT people who are not supported at home can be particularly vulnerable to 

harassment and bullying, and are likely to under-report bullying because they are 
worried about family reaction if they are identified as LGBT. LGBT young people with 
very supportive families tend to be much more resilient. 

 
3.37 As well as dealing with direct bullying it is important to challenge homophobic, biphobic 

and trans-phobic language, and generally to foster a school environment where LGBT 
identities are considered normative. 

 
3.38 EK told the panel that schools were typically highly gendered environments, which could 

be very difficult for trans or gender questioning students as being split into sexes could 
force them to ‘out’ themselves or make them otherwise uncomfortable.  

 

4



 

5 
 

SCRUTINY PANEL ON BULLYING IN SCHOOLS 13 JUNE 2013 

3.39 Teachers are not necessarily as confident in challenging transphobic bullying as they 
are LGB bullying issues, and trans is not always included as a separate section in 
school strategies, although trans issues often require an approach that is distinct from 
LGB approaches. In general it is the case that schools, particularly primaries, are not yet 
as good at dealing with trans issues as with LGB ones. 

 
3.40 SB made the point that it has been a challenge to get primary schools to understand 

LGBT issues, and that in practice this is often driven by LGBT parents – which may be 
one reason why Brighton & Hove is relatively advanced in this area. 

 
3.41 ML noted that Allsorts had begun to do more work with primary schools. This work 

includes using LGBT teenagers as mentors/trainers. As well as offering support to 
students, Allsorts trains teachers, other school staff, CAMHS staff, education 
psychologists etc. in LGBT issues. 

 
3.42 In response to questions on governor training on bullying issues, SB told members that 

there had been some training, but that more work needed to be done in this area. 
However, the governor training programme is already very busy. 

 
3.43 Evidence from Paul Myszor, Senior Educational Psychologist, BHCC. 
 
3.44 Educational psychology offers a universal service into schools, focusing on children with 

SEN (special educational needs). This entails directly supporting young people and 
working with teachers and support staff to develop individual learning plans and school-
wide strategies. 

 
3.45 Some SEN children are typically vulnerable to bullying and can benefit from individual 

support to increase resilience and develop assertiveness. This can be as simple as 
working with a child to improve their body language, or as complex as working with 
children with autistic spectrum conditions to help them better understand social 
interactions and not interpret positively intentioned ‘banter’ as bullying. 

 
3.46 Some effective interventions use a CBT (cognitive behavioural therapy) model – helping 

individuals recognise the flashpoints that typically lead to them being bullied (or bullying) 
and develop coping mechanisms /more positive thought processes.  

 
3.47 Other interventions may involve supporting group or whole school work – developing an 

understanding that bullying is not just a binary aggressor/victim relationship, but can 
also involve others – people defending the victim, or enabling the aggressor, or as 
bystanders. 

 
3.48 It is important to work to an agreed definition of bullying which acknowledges that 

bullying is repetitive behaviour, not a one-off incident and that not all interpersonal 
conflict should be viewed as one person bullying another. 

 
3.49 Supporting teaching staff is very important; stressed teachers tend not to be capable of 

effectively supporting vulnerable students, and may themselves end up resorting to 
bullying behaviours in the classroom. 

 

5



 

6 
 

SCRUTINY PANEL ON BULLYING IN SCHOOLS 13 JUNE 2013 

3.50 Special schools require a tailored support approach – e.g. a specific focus on supporting 
young people with autistic spectrum conditions which may include a focus on teaching 
students how to behave in social situations. 

 
3.51 A positive school ethos, good staff training and a high rate of staff retention are the key 

factors in schools developing good bullying (and more broadly SEN) policies. Where 
these aren’t in place, there may be lots of variation in how staff deal with these issues. 

 
3.52 All school staff should have basic skills in respect of bullying (e.g. being able to deliver 

restorative justice programmes). This can then be augmented by more specialist 
support, both internal and external to the school. 

 
3.53 Evidence from Professor Ian Cunningham, the Self Managed Learning College. 
 
3.54 IC noted that there had been recent announcements regarding funding cuts to the 

College, and that these cuts would have a negative impact upon the College’s work and 
its ability to support key groups, including children for whom mainstream school 
environments have proved unsuitable. IC challenged decisions to cut support and 
questioned what alternatives there were for young people who have been failed by 
mainstream schooling. 

 
3.55 There is a risk that local areas may be significantly under-reporting rates of serious 

bullying – many parents who end up home-educating and many children who refuse to 
attend school may in fact do so because of bullying, but this will not necessarily be 
accurately recorded. 

 
3.56 For many vulnerable children the large, impersonal environment of mainstream schools 

(especially secondaries) is a major problem – some children will only thrive in more 
homely small school settings. 

 
3.57 For some young people the development of an individual identity may clash with the 

kinds of identity that mainstream schools demand of their students. Young people may 
cope with these pressures by establishing an identity as a bully/a tough kid etc.  

 
3.58 Typical targets for bullying include children with autistic spectrum conditions, mixed-race 

children (a particular problem in an overwhelmingly ‘white’ city like Brighton & Hove), 
and summer-born children (who tend on average to be smaller than their peers). 

 
3.59 There is a danger of over-focusing on individual resilience. Some young people may, 

due to their personal history or developmental needs etc, simply be incapable of 
developing a sufficient degree of resilience and are better supported by being placed in 
a more positive, caring environment. 

 
3.60 The College does not set proscriptive rules in terms of on-line activity – students are 

allowed free access to the internet, but do meet together to agree rules for online social 
interaction. Technology is too inseparable from modern life to exclude it from the school 
environment.  

 
3.61 A particular focus at the College is on peer input – both in terms of agreeing general 

standards of conduct and in terms of the specific behaviour of individuals. This is 

6



 

7 
 

SCRUTINY PANEL ON BULLYING IN SCHOOLS 13 JUNE 2013 

something that is often lacking in more mainstream environments, but being challenged 
by peers can have a big impact on student behaviour. 

 
3.62 A ‘small schools’ approach can be implemented within current school structures – i.e. by 

setting up ‘schools within a school’. A general rule in such environments is that no 
teacher should directly engage with more than 80 children – the maximum number that 
a teacher can effectively ‘know’. 

 
3.63 In general mixing students of different ages is a positive thing. However, Year 7 is a 

problematic year (i.e. the year of transition from primary to secondary education), and 
there may be some merit in separating Year 7 children from others in a  secondary 
environment to smooth the transition process. (Robin Banerjee suggested that the panel 
might wish to look at the evidence behind a variety of approaches to managing this 
transition.) 

 
3.64 Summing up from Professor Robin Banerjee (RB) 
 
3.65 Professor Banerjee made four key points in summary: 
 
- There’s an overall positive picture in terms of efforts to tackle bullying in Brighton & Hove but 
also a recognition from all witnesses that there was still some way to go 
 
-  Some groups and individuals are more vulnerable than others - we learned a lot from the 
witnesses about factors that make some especially vulnerable to being bullied, but we need to 
learn more about the factors that make some especially likely to become bullies 
 
- Responding to bullying-related difficulties requires individual attention, not a one-size-fits-all 
response to the bullying label --- and cyberbullying has its own distinctive issues that need to 
be explored further 
 
- Overall, prevention and intervention depend on work with the entire school community, 
including parents and governors as well as all staff and pupils 
 
4. RELATED INFORMATION 
 
5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 
The meeting concluded at 6:15pm 

 
Signed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 

Dated this day of  
 

7



8



The AHA Group 

The AHA Group was set up during the academic year 2008/9 as a vehicle for 
consultation with students with disabilities – a requirement for the local Aiming 
High for Disabled Children project. Students were recruited from 4 local 
special schools and 1 college. I taught mainly in special schools when I was 
working in the classroom and had a remit for working with special schools for 
almost 20 years as an advisory teacher in the PSHE & Healthy Schools team. 
When that contract was not renewed, I was approached by what is now the 
Participation Team to devise strategies for consultation with children and 
young people in receipt of Disability Living Allowance about the services they 
receive. With support from the Participation Team I set up the AHA Group and 
organised and facilitated the group until the end of March 2013. 

During those years the Group had a fluctuating membership of between 9 and 
14 students, met at least 12 times a year, were given opportunities to express 
their opinions on a wide variety of topics and comment on a number of issues 
requested by other local agencies. I also worked with the respective 
School/College Councils to garner opinion from a wider range of students. 

On several occasions but particularly during the consultation with the Office of 
the Children’s Commissioner about the Children and Families Bill, they 
discussed feeling safe, bullying and behaviour in their schools/college and 
came up with realistic suggestions for improvements that could be made. It is 
these findings I would like to present to the Scrutiny Panel. 

Ruth Hilton                                                                                                                                    

9



10



 

Patrons: Caroline Lucas MP, Simon Kirby MP, Mike Weatherley MP 
 
 

Registered Charity No. 1015728  ● Registered Company No. 2758481 

 

The Carers Centre for Brighton and Hove 
18 Bedford Place 

Brighton BN1 2PT 
Tel:  01273 746222 
Fax: 01273 933688  

Text:  07704 409155 
Email:info@thecarerscentre.org 

www.thecarerscentre.org 

 

  

Bullying of Young Carers 

 
The big picture 

 

• Nearly a quarter of a million young people in England & Wales have been identified as caring for a family 

member  

• It is accepted that this figure significantly under represents the true picture  

•  Brighton and Hove is estimated to have 2000 Young Carers  

• 71% of Young Carers have been bullied  

 

Young Carers [YCs] are disadvantaged in various ways.  The Children’s Society has identified that YCs: 

 

• have significantly lower educational attainment at GCSE level – the equivalent to nine grades lower 

overall than their peers 

• are more likely to have a special educational need or a long standing illness or disability 

• can miss school due to their caring responsibilities   

• suffer financial disadvantage in that families with a YC have a lower financial income than comparable 

families 

• are more likely than the national average to be ‘not in education, employment or training’ [NEET] 

 

Bullying of YCs  

 

YCs are far more likely to have been bullied than children without caring responsibilities.  Research has 

indicated that there are various reasons for this: 

 

• The family and YC being perceived as ‘different’ – the appearance and disabilities of parents or siblings is 

a common focus for bullies 

• Social isolation of YCs – many YCs are unable to join in activities with their peers due to their caring 

responsibilities.  As a result, they may find it harder to make or sustain friendships and so become less 

confident in social situations.  Consequently, they can become marginalized and picked on. 

• Financial hardship – YCs and their families suffer disproportionate financial disadvantage.  The average 

annual income for families with a YC is £5000 less than families who do not have a YC.  Unemployment 

levels for this group are higher than average and there is also a high level of dependency on benefits.  

Take up of means tested benefits can be low due to issues of stigmacy. 

 

11



• YCs general appearance can be affected by their role and the lack of someone caring for them.  They may 

have untidy or unclean clothing or appearance. 

• The impact of their role and circumstances can lead to YCs becoming withdrawn, depressed and over 

sensitive. 

 

Types of bullying suffered by YCs  

 

As with the broader population, bullying of YCs can take various forms.  These include: 

 

• Physical Abuse 

• Name calling 

• Cyber bullying 

• Threats 

• Taking or damaging belongings 

• Exclusion 

• Spreading rumours or lies 

 

 

Impact of bullying on YCs 

 

Common feelings reported by YCs who have been bullied include: 

 

• Sadness 

• Scared 

• Loneliness 

• Stress 

• Anger 

• Embarrassment 

Whilst these feelings are not restricted to YCs, the impact can have a greater effect on them because of 

the other disadvantages identified above. 

 

 

Case Studies 

 

In addition to the formal research findings, there is also much anecdotal evidence of the bullying of YCs 

as illustrated by the following case studies: 

 

Chelsea – is 10 years old and is the sole carer for her mother, Maria, who lost her sight two years ago.  

Chelsea helps with shopping, cooking , washing and clearing up, as well as making sure her mother is 

safe when they go out together.  Chelsea is often shunned by her peers.  She advised: 

 

‘Other children give me a hard time. The way people treat me makes me feel quite sad.  I feel like I’m not 

going to have a good future because I haven’t got that many friends and I don’t really get to play that 

much.’ 

 

Lorraine –suffers from ME, fibromyalgia and a neurological condition that can sometimes leave her 

temporarily paralysed.  Her 12 year old son, who helps to care for her, has been bullied by children who 

laugh at Lorraine’s appearance.  She commented: 

 

12



  

 

 

I’ve put quite a lot of weight on and I use a walking stick.  Sometimes I’m in a wheel chair.  It’s enough 

to deal with that but it’s another thing to know that your kids are having to deal with the fallout.  It’s 

heartwrenching.  When you’re a parent you just want to protect your children.’ 

 

 

Tom – is 12 years old and cares for his mother, Sophie, who has severely restricted mobility due to 

chronic arthritis.  Tom reported constant ongoing bullying at school with a number of other students 

making derogatory comments about his mother.  Both Tom and Sophie reported the situation but no 

action was taken and the bullying continued until Tom ‘snapped’ with students and staff.  Tom received a 

fixed term exclusion but on completion of this, was unable to return to school for several weeks due to 

extreme anxiety at the prospect of further bullying. 

 

 

Summary 

 

There are a significant number of YCs living in Brighton and Hove.  They have caring roles in respect of 

parents, siblings or other family members.  These YCs experience much disadvantage in their lives and 

this impacts on their school, home and social situations.  In addition, they experience higher levels of 

bullying than young people who are not carers.  Bullying can take many forms and has a significant 

negative impact on those in this already disadvantaged group.   

 

 

Kevin Hutchins 

Senior Support Worker 

Young Carers Project 

 

June 2013 

 

 

 

Sources 

 

  Office of National Statistics – 2011 Census 

  Young Carers in Focus Partnership [2012] 

  Young Carers Project at Carers Centre for Brighton & Hove 

  The Princess Royal Trust for Carers &The Children’s Society [2010] 
 
 

 

 

The Young Carers Project [YCP] is part of the Carers Centre for Brighton and Hove.  The YCP 

are a specialized team of trained and experienced Support and Outreach workers who provide a 

range of support options to young carers and their families. 
 

13



14


	Agenda
	7 Minutes of meeting held on 13 June 2013
	10 Related information
	Young Carers


